VILLAGE OF

NORTH
/‘\ AURORA

Crossroads on the Fox

PLAN COMMISSION AGENDA
TUESDAY, MARCH 2, 2021
7:00 PM

Due to the current COVID-19 pandemic, the Plan Commission meeting will be conducted live remotely
using the Zoom telecommunications platform to help prevent the spread of COVID-19. The public is
invited to attend the meeting and participate remotely as follows:

Website Address: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83469195430
Meeting ID: 834 6919 5430
Dial In: +1 312 626 6799

This procedure is being followed pursuant to the Illinois Open Meetings Act (5 ILCS
120/2.01 et seq.) as amended by Public Act 101-0640.

ROLL CALL
APPROVAL OF MINUTES

1. Approval of Plan Commission Minutes dated January 5, 2021.
PUBLIC HEARING

1. Petition #21-02 (1057 & 1059 Orchard Road): The petitioner, Stephen Newman, requests a
Special Use to allow for the indoor and outdoor expansion of a Microbrewery in the B-2
General Business District.

NEW BUSINESS

1. Petition #21-02 (1057 & 1059 Orchard Road): The petitioner, Stephen Newman, requests a
Special Use to allow for the indoor and outdoor expansion of a Microbrewery in the B-2
General Business District.

2. Village staff would like to solicit feedback from the Plan Commission regarding
residential ground floor area minimums.

OLD BUSINESS
PLAN COMMISSIONER COMMENTS AND PROJECT UPDATES

ADJOURNMENT



VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA
PLAN COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES
JANUARY 5§, 2021

CALL TO ORDER
Chairman Brackett called the meeting to order.

ROLL CALL
In attendance: Chairman Mike Brackett, Commissioners, Anna Tuohy, Mark Bozik, Tom Lenkart, Doug

Botkin and Connie Holbrook

Not in attendance: Commissioners Jennifer Duncan and Aarg

Staff in attendance: Village Administrator Steve Bosco Cf
Mike Toth and Information Technology Manager Dav:

Also in attendance: Kevin Drendel, Village Attor

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

1. Approval of Plan Commission’
Motion for approval made by Commiss
Motion approved.

inutes dated"]')

PUBLIC HEARING

Spec1a1 Use - Pl
Ordlnm%% .

Josh Bauer, Opus ompany, stated that their company has a strong development focus on
industrial projects, v 1S ng on office, retail, and multi-family. Opus is headquartered out of
Minneapolis, MN and has seven, fﬁces which are located mostly in the Midwest. They are a full service
company which means they Jable to minimize their outsourcing while keeping as much of the
development process in house. Bauer stated that Opus Development has already completed two projects in
North Aurora. In 2014, they developed a 604,565 SF warehouse located at 1200 Orchard Gateway Blvd.
The current tenant is Midwest Warehouse. In 2016, they developed a 452,133 SF warehouse at 1100
Orchard Gateway Blvd. and Glanbia Performance Nutrition is the current tenant.

Bauer stated that the proposed project will consist of three (3) buildings that will be completed in two
phases. The development will be constructed over two (2) separate parcels. The 7-acre parcel located at the
southern tip of the proposed development is currently vacant and owned as access land by Euclid Beverage.
The second parcel composed of 59-acres is currently being used as Valley Green Golf Course. Incorporating
the smaller parcel owned by Euclid Beverage allows for access off of Overland, making the site much more
accessible.



The site will consist of three (3) separate buildings. As shown on the concept site plan, the buildings have
been located further back on the lots in order to create a desirable buffer of 625 feet between the new
construction and the residences to the north. The construction will be broken down into two (2) phases. The
first phase will consist of Building A (104,978 SF) just north of Overland Drive and Building B (543,638
SF). The second phase will consist of Building C (408,195 SF), which will be subject to future site plan
review and approval. Bauer stated that the primary access drive off of Overland Drive is 29° wide, which
will allow for three (3) lanes, making transportation flow easier to get in and out of the development.
Building A will have a dedicated access drive off Overland Drive for construction traffic. Subject to
easement approval from ComEd, the developer intends on installing a paved access road for emergency
vehicles only at the northeast corner, connecting to Kingswood Drive. On Building A, the loading docks
will be located on the north side of the building in order to screen them from Overland Drive. A total of
eight (8) parkway trees will be planted along Overland Drive. The larger square footage of Building B was
designed in order to attract institutional tenants. The footpri is de51gned for a single tenant, but can
accommodate for two. Bauer stated that numerous evergree “will be planted along the north side of
the building in order to provide screening for the res1dent1 orth. The ponds will be planted
w1th native plants which will help deter geese and filter he future Bulldmg C w1ll be

Luay Aboona, KLOA, Inc., presented the traffic study ha at \
Access to the development will be provrded by Overlan 'D

’, -affic, but that increase should stay within
> 1ncreasg intr 'trafﬁc will occur at the intersection

,,equately It will not cause traffic
"liﬂothce Statlon The study also showed that

Matthew Etcheson, Opus%Development Company,f{ esented the building elevations for the proposed
development. Bulldmg A Wlll be constru ed of precast concrete panels. The color scheme will consist of
mostly whrtes and greys to create a mode 'pearance ] ere will be two (2) building entrances. The office
areas w1ll" allow for 1 natural hght through glazmg and precast walls. The building will be 39° high. The
elevatlof;” for Building B are comphmentary to that of Building A. It will also be constructed of precast
concrete panels with the same. color scheme Etcheson stated that the office footprint will be larger than in
Building A, and will also provrde he same naf ral light aesthetic. The building height is 43°.

Community & Economrc Development Director Mike Toth stated that the Village has attempted to apply
for grants for the 1ntersectlon at Alrport Road and IL Route 31 and it is a capital improvement project for
the TIF. Toth stated that the apphcant is requesting to rezone the current property from the R-1 Single
Family Residence District to the the O-R-I (Office, Research and Light Industrial) District. The proposed
use would be classified as warehousmg, storage, or distribution facilities. The Comprehensive Plan actually
calls for the Valley Green Golf Course to be Office / Research so the proposed change does meet the plan.
The applicant is also requesting a special use to allow a Planned Unit Development with deviations to the
Zoning and Subdivision Ordinances. Toth stated that per zoning ordinance, any non-residential parcel over
2 acres or more is to be a Planned Unit Development. The planned development does meet all bulk
requirements for the designated zoning district, with one exception to the lot width of Building B. The
access point off Overland Drive does not meet the minimum lot width per code. The applicant is also
requesting site plan approval and final plat approval. Toth stated that staff is recommending approval with
twelve (12) conditions included.

Mike Brackett then opened the public hearing for any questions or comments.



Bruce Goldsmith, Dykema Gossett PLLC, stated that he represents the Slaker family in North Aurora.
Goldsmith asked if a condition could be put in place that would permit access to the east so that the Slaker
property would have full access to Overland Drive, which would allow them to have the ability to develop
their property. The best approach is to take the access point where it meets at Willow Way and possibly
extend it to the Slaker property to the east if it were to be developed.

NEW BUSINESS

1. Petition #21-01 (314 Kingswood Dr. & 200 Overland Dr.): The petitioner, Josh Bauer - OPUS
Development Company, LLC, requests the following actions on the subject properties:

1) Map Amendment to establish the O-R-I Officey
District (Golf Course Property)

2) Special Use - Planned Unit Development w.
Ordinances

3) Site Plan Approval

4) Preliminary Final Plat

arch and Light Industrial Zoning

iations to the Zoning and Subdivision

Commissioner Tuohy asked how the emergency vehrcle access road w1ll be restric ,Toth responded that

Way and when you take a left, you would be on Klngs" ood Tuohy asked what the hours of operation will
be. Bauer responded that since the buildings are speculative at this pomt they do not have specific tenants
currently. Most tenants fof- this pamcular usewpmrefer to h%e 24-hour acgess but that does not mean that
tin 37 Toth e responded that it is about working with

trucks would be entering as and ex1t1ng at all hours 6 of the
the future tenants and- the developeri o ,estabhsh pectatlon of ‘what is tolerable for this type of use.
Tuohy responded that when trucks a /r?iaklng noise while backing up in the middle of the night, it could
be a potential problem for the /nearby res1dences Tuohy asked if the landscaping in front of the buildings
will prov1de”‘e ough screemng the res1dences to the north Toth responded that the developer will be
mstallmg numerous evergreen trees gwhlch will! help Create a fuller and more natural barrier for the
nelghbonng residences. Tuohy asked ‘how Bruce ."Goldsmith’s condition will be handled in regards to
obtammg full access to Overland Drive: from the Slaker property. Toth responded that at this time there is
nota development proposal for t 'Slaker property There are no structures that would prohibit the potential
for full access to Overland Drive smce it is a fairly open area. Goldsmith responded that they are requesting
a condition that would allow the potent1al developer for the Slaker property to connect to the bypass road.

Bauer responded that conceptually makmg this particular condition is concerning on their end since they
do not know anythmg about the, future development that could possibly go on the Slaker property. Bauer
also stated that they may mcrease the footprint of Building B, depending on what tenant goes in there. If
they decided to expand the building to the west, then it would interfere with the access point in question.

Bauer stated they are willing to work with Goldsmith when the time is right. Brackett asked if the property
that was the railroad is considered Slaker property as well. Goldsmith responded that it is. He asked that
their proposed condition be considered as it will be beneficial for the Slaker property. Brackett responded
that he agreed. Tuohy stated she had no further questions.

Commissioner Holbrook stated that she used to live on Princeton Drive and one of the reasons they
purchased the home was because of the open green land. She is concerned that the proposed warehouses
will affect the home values of the neighboring residences and also stated that North Aurora has enough
warehouse facilities.



Commissioner Bozik asked how the excessive traffic flow will be handled off the access point at Overland
Drive, since that is near the access point for the Euclid Beverage trucks as well. Bozik also asked how
access to Building C will be provided. Toth responded that there is a cross access easement included with
Buildings B & C. Aboona responded that the frequency of traffic in and out will not be overly excessive
and there will be no sight interruptions. Bozik asked how many truck trips are anticipated daily. Aboona
responded that with all three (3) buildings, they anticipate 344 truck movements throughout the day. Bozik
asked if the developer would be completing any off-site improvements for Overland Drive since there will
be excessive wear and tear on the road. Toth responded that it was brought up to the Public Works
Department and there were no apparent concerns. He stated that Euclid Beverage has four (4) separate
entrances into their facility which should help alleviate excessive truck flow at Overland Drive. Bozik asked
what the elevation difference is between Kingswood Drive and the finished floor of Building B. Bozik
stated that he is concerned about the building towering over the resrdences on Kingswood Drive. Jason
Snyder, Jacob & Hefner Assoc1ates stated that at the emergen 5 ess drive off of K1ngswood it is 698

further questions.

Commissioner Lenkart asked if the proposed heigh :

mechanical equipment as well. Snyder responded
wall and does not include the mechanical equipment. Lenkart asked/mlf there will. e > any screening for the
mechanical units since they will be visible from the . uses to t'hwgﬁ ,,,}},,Oﬂh Snyder responded that there is

currently not a plan for screening. Toth responded that screemng is required but a site perspectlve is required
in order to determine how visible the egurpment will be. Lenkart stated that this requirement should be
included in the comments to the Trustees.*He: asked if anyone., remembers how tall the My Place Hotel
building is. Toth responded it was around 50%tall "L enkart asked how tall the other Opus buildings are that
were built off of Randall Road,, Bauer responded they W36’ tall and. w1th the mechanical equipment they
are probably around 42°. s Lenkar “stated that a chaln link ,Was adde to the parking lot for the Midwest
Warehouse property and _many people were not. happ 1th that style of fence. He stated it appears too
cheap and other matenals should be considered. lr' 'kett asked if the ordinance was changed prior to the
Glanbia property being" bullt since they have an irc n fence. Toth responded that he tried to have the
ordinance changed but it was not supported He stated that a condition was originally established which
required a deeoratlve fence to be 1nstalled b ,?unfortuna 1y there was miscommunication and a chain link
‘ talled” 1nstead Toth asked if there. wasf actual fencing being proposed at this time. Bauer
e that either fencmg or landscape screening will be installed. He stated at this time they are
planmng for the landscaplng screenlng, unless a potential tenant requests to have a fence installed for
security purposes Lenkart asked 1f a condltlon could be put in place that would require the developer to get
approval for the proposed fence prlor to installation. Toth responded that fencing could be included as a
site plan approvaI“It would not be a public hearing, but rather be presented to the Plan Commission and
Village Board for approval Bauer asked that if and when a tenant does seek fence approval, the Village
considers economic cncumstancesy so that the fence in its entirety does not have to be decorative. Lenkart
asked if a replacement plan can he mcorporated into the PUD for the landscaping so that when spring comes
around and half the trees are dead, the developer will be required to replace them. Toth responded that this
would fall under code enforcement, so staff can work with the developer if any landscaping does not survive
and needs to be replaced. Lenkart asked if a berm can be added to the northern edge of the property and
then incorporate trees on top of them. Bauer responded that they did look into incorporating a berm, but
with the detention area and ComEd lines, there was not enough room and the sanitary easement creates a
restriction as well. Lenkart asked if it will be the tenant’s responsibility to ensure the noise level is kept to
a minimum during off hours. Toth responded that in the past, it has been easiest to work with the Property
Management company if any issues arise. Lenkart asked if all trucks will exit east on Airport Road, rather
than head west and try and make a 90 degree turn. Toth responded that a portion of Alder Drive was widened
and improvements were completed in order to obtain better access to Randall Road. Lenkart responded that
trucks will be trying to complete S-turns at the 90 degree intersections, so staff may want to consider




improving those intersections down the road. Lenkart asked Aboona if he stated that there will be an
estimated 344 or 244 daily truck activities per the traffic report. Aboona responded that for all three (3)
buildings, there will be 344 daily truck activities. Lenkart responded that will be a lot of trucks within an
hourly basis. The average semi is 75’ and this could create congestion delays in traffic, especially at peak
hours between 2:30 — 3:30 PM. Lenkart suggested working with the State to adjust the traffic signal wait
time at the intersection of Airport Road and IL Route 31. Lenkart stated that he would support putting a
curb cut in by the Slaker’s property in order to appease the request of Bruce Goldsmith to allow for future
access to the property. Lenkart stated he had no further questions.

Commissioner Botkin stated he had no further questions. All concerns have been addressed.

Chairman Brackett stated that most of his questions have been ad sed. Brackett stated he agrees it is
important to be sensitive to the Slaker property to the north and- we should consider access to it now rather
than later.

Attorney Drendel if the Village can automatlcally grant ac
property owner. Drendel responded that there are some 1ssues Wl
clarification. He stated that it should be considered whether'ﬁ"’

Bosco responded that this 1tem should be a talkmg pomt when bein presented to the Village Board. Toth
responded that the condltlons previously mentroned and. the Slaker property access will be brought up as a
talking point at the next Committée of the Whole meetmg ' tWeen now and then, discussions will be made
with the property owne?gwa?fd 1%1 representatlon to, "ete”ﬁ‘i‘nﬁ”é”” the best course of action for all parties.
Drendel stated that it does have an 1mpact on future planmng s0 it iS'a fair question to be discussed. Lenkart
asked if the request shouldbe tabled for another month in order to sort through all the unanswered questions.
Toth responded that the request will be presented next at the Committee of the Whole for discussion
purposes. These concerns can be 'essed in the ﬁrkneantrme before it officially goes to Village Board for
approval Lenkart asked 1f the dumpsters will be’ screened at the loading docks. Toth responded that it is a

general ¢ code requlrement“s all dumpstﬁ s will be screened.

Motion for ap yoval of a Map fndmen, 0.« establish the O-R-I Office, Research and Light Industrial
Zoning District. on the 314 Kingswood Drive property made by Commissioner Botkin and seconded by
Commissioner Lenkart Vote: Holbrook — No, Lenkart — Yes, Bozik — Yes, Tuohy — Yes, Brackett — Yes,

B,

Botkin — Yes. MOthll 'pproved

: se - Planned Unit Development with deviations to the Zoning and
Subdivision Ordinances 1nc1ud1ng (15) conditions and discussion of eastern access to the Slaker property
made by Commissioner Lenkart and seconded by Commissioner Bozik. Vote: Holbrook — No, Lenkart —
Yes, Bozik — Yes, Tuohy — Yes, Brackett — Yes, Botkin — Yes. Motion approved.

Motion for approval of Site Plan Approval made by Commissioner Lenkart and seconded by Commissioner
Tuohy. Vote: Holbrook — No, Lenkart — Yes, Bozik — Yes, Tuohy — Yes, Brackett — Yes, Botkin — Yes.
Motion approved.

Motion for approval of the Preliminary Plat of Subdivision for Valley Green Subdivision made by
Commissioner Bozik and seconded by Commissioner Tuohy. Vote: Holbrook — No, Lenkart — Yes, Bozik
—Yes, Tuohy — Yes, Brackett — Yes, Botkin — Yes. Motion approved.



OLD BUSINESS — None

PLAN COMMISSIONER COMMENTS AND PROJECT UPDATES

Toth stated that final consideration was approved by Village Board for 307 Banbury Road (Chapelstreet
Church) and 145 S Lincoln Way (PharmaCann). Mike Sorrentino will be applying for site plan approval
for his development off of Randall Road by the storage facilities. There have also been discussions about
potentially developing Lots 1 & 2 of Orchard Commons, which may include a gas station and quick service
restaurants. Lenkart & Brackett stated it would be nice to see development on the east side of Orchard Road
across the street from Hardware. Toth responded that he is in constant contact with the owner, Continental
Properties. They are having issues that are access related 31,n' the curb cuts are defined by the
intergovernmental agreement with KDOT for Orchard Road and O: k Street. Staff has been working with
KDOT to get additional access to the property.

ADJOURNMENT
Motion to adjourn made by Commissioner Botkin. Al

| in favor. Motion aﬁpfroved.

Respectfully Submitted,

Natalie Stevens
Deputy Village Clerk




Staff Report to the Village of North Aurera Plan Commission
FROM: Mike Toth, Community and Economic Development Director

GENERAL INFORMATION

Meeting Date: March 2, 2021
Petition Number: 21-02
Petitioner: Stephen Newman

Request: Special Use to allow for the indoor
and outdoor expansion of a Microbrewery

Location: 1057 & 1059 Orchard Rd.

Parcel Number(s): 12-32-327-007

Property Size: Approximately 2.84 acres

Current Zoning: B-2 PUD - General
Business District Planned Unit Development

Contiguous Zoning: North -
Unincorporated Property, East — B-2 PUD —
General Business District Planned Unit
Development, South — B-2 PUD — General
Business District Planned Unit Development,
West — B-2 PUD ~ General Business District |
Planned Unit Development

Contiguous Land Use: North — large tract [
vacant land, South — restaurant, East — multi-
tenant commercial building West — vacant parcel

Comprehensive Plan Designation: Commercial /Retail

PROPOSAL

On June 3, 2019, the Village Board approved Ordinance #19-06-03-02 granting a special use to allow
a Microbrewery, known as Brother Chimp Brewing, at 1059 Orchard Road in the B-2 General
Business District. The original special use approval allowed use of the 1,640 square foot tenant space
located in the Orchard Crossing Shopping Center for the production and sales of beer.

The owner of Brother Chimp Brewing is now requesting use of the adjacent indoor tenant space (1057
Orchard Road) and also the use of an outdoor beer garden to be located behind both tenant spaces



Staff Report 21-02
Page 2 of 2

along the southern portion of the building. According to the petitioner, the indoor and outdoor
expansion areas would serve as seating for patrons and not be used for any brewing production.

The outdoor dining area would be approximately 36 fi. x 28 ft. (1,008 sq. ft.) and consume a total of
four available parking spaces. As one of the spaces is an accessible parking space, a condition of
approval would require that the accessible parking space be relocated on the subject property also
adjacent to the building. According to the petitioner, the outdoor seating area would be covered with a
canopy and be contained by plastic walls. Staff notes the enclosure will be subject to review per the
supplemental outdoor liquor license. A concrete slab would be poured to accommodate the outdoor
seating area to allow for transition from the walkway adjacent to the building and provide a raised curb
around the area.

Chapter 4.3 of the Zoning Ordinance states: any modification or intensification of a special use that
alters the essential character or operation of the use in a way not approved at the time the special use
was granted, as evidenced by the record or by the text of this Ordinance, shall require new special use
approval in accordance with this section. Brother Chimp has the right to conduct business in their
existing space; however, expansion of the business is deemed an intensification of the use, thus
requiring special use approval.

Staff requested feedback from the Village Board on this petition at their February 15, 2021 Committee
of the Whole meeting. The Board review was done prior to the public hearing to allow for final
consideration from the Village Board on March 15, 2021 so the petitioner can open the expanded areas
for business as soon as possible. The Village Board was in favor of the expansion, but raised the idea
of potentially adding safety barriers by the outdoor seating area.

RECOMMENDATIONS

Staff finds that the information presented meets the Standards for Specials Uses as submitted by the
petitioner and as set forth in the Zoning Ordinance. Based on the above considerations, staff
recommends that the Plan Commission make the following motion recommending approval of
Petition #21-02, subject to the following conditions:

1. A building permit shall be secured from the Village for any applicable building improvements.

2. The outdoor seating area enclosure will be subject to review per the supplemental outdoor
liquor license.

3. The outdoor expansion area shall not extend into the adjacent drive aisle.



APPLICATION FOR SPECIAL USE

VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA PETITIONNO. 2\-02
Board of Trustees
25 East State Street FILE NAME BLoWel. CMIME & XPanssioxl
North Aurora, IL 60542
DATE STAMP

L APPLICANT AND OWNER DATA

Name of Applicant 55 f_‘g p bl. n N ewman

Applicant Address ) P 60
Applicant Telephone # 7/2 279 -~9/80

Email Address S :&xg@m‘iﬁé&&izzy}ﬂaw;i LM

Property Owner(s) », rcha {‘i(- Cr‘a SN Ea.c.e_l Ine . LLC

Owner Address _$ /] _Lraal waoty Q'e.nvéf; CO go20%

Owner Telephone # 303 97 4 - 9200

I1. ADDRESS, USE AND ZONING OF PROPERTY

Address of Property /025 — /bb] (Jest Orcha

(indicate location if no common address)

Legal Description:  I2 =32 ~F27~po’?

Parcel Size .92

Present Use Vace V\,J_ (hq ;')Q,ll >

(business, manufacturing, residential, etc.)

Present Zoning District B -'2 G'um_m. | Bwrines s

(Zoning Ordinance Classification)

Application for Special Use 3/26/2019
Page 1 of 6



III. PROPOSED SPECIAL USE

Proposed Special Use /V(IJOK‘(J b réeerdy
{Zoning Ordinane Classification)

Code Section that authorizes Special Use

Has the present applicant previously sought to rezone or request a special use for the property or

any part thereof? ng Ky

Ifso,when? Aoril 2019 to what district?

7

Describe briefly the type of use and improvement proposed

/Aiafabhwenf (See attoched /&fi‘e,r_ﬂt‘_m&&_é&m

What are the existing uses of property within the general area of the Property in question?

| Pee | trpining. Yol % 120l £ - A

destis f’; M r'crabre.ueﬁ/u

To the best of your knowledge, can you affirm that there is a need for the special use at the
particular location? (Explain) .S’ Pe-ce s neede L +» %&PANL
C&rpﬁ.c,f‘f}v bor  exist: 'ncc; Micro b rewery

Attach hereto a statement with supporting data that the preposed special use will conform
to the following standards:

1. The proposed special use is, in fact, a special use authorized in the zoning district in which
the property is located.

2. The proposed special use is deemed necessary for the public convenience at that location.

3. The proposed special use does not create excessive additional impacts at public expense for
public facilities and services, and will be beneficial to the economic welfare of the
community.

4. The proposed use is in conformance with the goals and policies of the Comprehensive Plan,
and all Village codes and regulations.

Application for Special Use 3/26/2012
Page 2 of 6



v

1.

Ol

9.

. The proposed special use will be designed, located, operated, and maintained so as to be

harmonious and compatible in use and appearance with the existing or intended character of
the general vicinity.

The proposed special use will not significantly diminish the safety, use, enjoyment, and value
of other property in the neighborhood in which it is located.

The proposed special use is compatible with development on adjacent or neighboring
property.

The proposed special use minimizes potentially dangerous traffic movements, and provides
adequate and safe access to the site.

The proposed special use provides the required number of parking spaces and maintains
parking areas, in accordance with the requirements of this-Ordinance.

10. The proposed special use is served by adequate utilities, drainage, road access, public Safety,

and other necessary facilities.

11. The proposed special use conforms with the requiremients of this Ordinance and other

applicable regulations.

CHECKLIST FOR ATTACHMENTS

The following items are attached here to and made a part hereof:

Introduction Letter. Please include information relevant to the proposed use of the property
and business operations (hours of operation, number of employees, etc.).

Legal Description of the subject property(s).

Illinois Land Surveyor’s plat of survey.

Site Plan illustrating all existing and proposed improvements.

Statement and supporting data regarding Standards for Special Uses (above).

Filing fee in the amount of $300.00, if paid by check make payable to the Village of North
Aurora.

Specified escrow deposit ($4,000 minimum). May be included with filing fee. Remaining
funds refundable upon project completion.

Visit the Tllinois Department of Natural Resources’ website www.dnr.state.il.us and initiate a
consultation using DNR’s EcoCat online application.

Visit the Kane DuPage Soil and Water Conservation District’s website
www.kanedupageswed.ore for a Land Use Opinion Application

Application for Special Use 3/26/2019

Page 3 of 6



The Applicant authorizes the Village of North Aurora representatives to enter on to the property to make
inspection during the hearing process.

The Applicant is responsible for publishing a legal notice in the newspaper, sending United States mail
notices to properties within 250 feet, and posting a sign on the property advertising the public hearing.
These shall be in accordance with village Ordinances at the times decided by the Village of North
Aurora.

The undersigned hereby agrees to reimburse the Village for all costs of court reporter fees for attendance
at and transcript of hearing(s) and other professional service fees for services rendered in connéction
with this application as defined in Appendix B of the North Aurora Zoning Ordinance. Such
reimbursement shall be made promptly upon receipt of invoices from the Village, whether or not this
application for special use is approved.

1 (we) certify that all of the above statements and the statements contained in any documents submitted
herewith are true-to the best of my (our) knowledge and belief.

?ﬁ ey — 2.//{/ 2/

plicant or Authorized Agent Date
\
Owner ‘ | Da
Application for Specisl Use 3/26/2019

Page 4 0f 6



Following are the names and addresses of all property owners within 250 feet of the property in
questions for which the special use being is being requested.

TAX PARCEL NO. PROPERTY OWNER MAILING ADDRESS

(See AHpchment 1)

I , being first duly sworn on oath certifies that all of the
above statements and the statements contained in any papers or plans submitted herewith are true and
correct.

A Z_/Sf/wZ/
77

plitant Signaturé & Date

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO

Before me this S day of l; hriag /:7’ 202
400 _
. NDA SP
NOtary Public Officiat SERaIZEL

Notary‘ Public - State of llinois
My Commission Expires Jun 26, 2023

Application for Special Use 3/26/2019
Page 6 of 6



Atach ment 1

Parcel Address City State | Zip
1232327007 ORCHARD CROSSING DENVER CcoO 80204-2555
BACELINE LLC, 1391 SPEER
BLVD STE 800
1232100013 LOYAL ORDER OF MOOSE MOOSEHEART IL 60539
1232200014 LOYAL ORDER OF MOOSE MOOSEHEART IL 60539
1232300017 LOYAL ORDER OF MOOSE MOOSEHEART IL 60539
1232327001 SYNERGY PROPERTY CHICAGO IL 60631-3655
HOLDINGS LLC, 8750 W BRYN
MAWR AVE STE 1300
1232327010 NA TOWNHOMES LLC, 123 W OSWEGO IL 60543-8204
WASHINGTON ST STE 214
1232403001 DENVER CAPITAL LLC, 123 W OSWEGO iL 60543-8204
WASHINGTON ST STE 214
1232403008 TURF ROOM LLC, PARKER SUGAR GROVE IL 60554-9252
GRABOWSKI 1033 FOREST TRL
1232403010 SYNERGY PROPERTY CHICAGO IL 60631-3655
HOLDINGS LLC, 8750 W BRYN
MAWR AVE STE 1300
1232403019 NA LODGING 1 LLC, DECADE NAPERVILLE IL 60540-6674
GROUP - RANDALL LLC 564 S
WASHINGTON ST STE 200
1232403021 PL6 LLC, 123 W WASHINGTON OSWEGO IL 60543-8204

ST STE 214




TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 9, 2021

DAILY HERALD sEcTION 5 PABE 7

business & service © place an ad in the sarvice directory, email

. -
o place a legel advestizament, emal th »
i omson@daityherald.com
Ie al nOtlceS legals@dailyherald.com o aa847-427-4671 o M = F 8:30 a.m. - 4:30 p.m. directory
or call
1 q rick Pavin
AT @ @R Pusc perigs W summcns ) S e
& Notices =
1L THE CJREUIT COURT | LEGALNOTICE. . LEOM, NOTIEE, STATE oF iscoNsIN The Retainer
G o SR R, OF Ermvyn AR Wall Guys
SRR, 1 RERET | SO e, mECEd : SRR o,
ESTATE ‘OF Richard M. OF THE EIGHTEENTH JIUDIC(AL CIRCUI hhiage o1 Wheeling wi o e e Rawrorn, I 60585 -
Sioel, DECEASED. CICIAL CiREUTT stole of ' mBIE hearing o Fi s L CLARMS Brick Pavin
AP Egiaect forlg Bibgrnards ary 24, 21 ot & Ta inuire So0ut this Ttem  PUBLICATION SUMMONS
Hotice 13 givan Ja crad) Michael Wolre Cote No.: 2020P40073 the Board Ream of ol Brel Swenson a1 Coag No. 01315 1
e o ohove | CosefNa. 301 P aooa  Kotlce 1 pluon o e death | loae-Fall 014 oy Youiraeingwodvy  SARIRDY F
nemed I, Ushers of | Hiotice i3 iven of Ihe death o1 Mario DIBSMArda, whose | Boofevard, Whecl Tranaporiation ince | Plointilt Karademay alhiub Resuriacing
oifice were lasued I o MRNOS & Welfe whose oddress wus el Havenshire | nols, 1600t 0 e peth Bonk 4188 Horrisan Bivd tin the Smal
0 Boiowin Koos, | ordress wes dTWTLE Grasw Rood, NOparvilie, 1L, L&k | Coums Carsn Lo Gan, 17 84163 Claleea Courtfor M * Dri
Park,  Hlinals. | view, ile, L Lot of Offics wees [s30ed on | ter of Wheeling BUBlEhea in Dally Herakd  Sounty, Milwaukes Cownry Tm'ﬂn Porcelan | rlveways
G405, Independent Evecs | {ers of Ofico were lused mn - Seolember 3, 207 Yo Josash | saexing o Sheciel Use Februarys, 9, 2 (£s8278) Sou 0, POl
‘whoar chiorney  of | Jomary ¥, 2020, fo Jaclyn  Poul  DiBernar BSI4S | quired under Tille 19, 991 North Ninth 5 Rmmshmg i
T8 Byon &, Wih, | Van naeah 110§ Coolidee L Delve,” Naver: | ing: of the Wheeling Mitwokee, o Patios
Homilton, T} & _Lorch, | Ave. Whealon, JL §1199, a1 ville, IL, & Independent EX-  pal Cada, Chapler sechions. 573, Quolity Bottivh &
5 Souin 7 | Indspencen - Executor “whaz chomey 15 | Nonresidennicl Use ed sresn Ceramic 11z Refinishing :
e, St "WR, Chioass, | whote ailorney (s Roowrt 3, Neil-. 1. = | Hors, ‘oo comaclated et | Loace o ey o "Since 1985 ¢ Sidewal
Zonl, s LLA. 1iors, {n order fo perrmil r | 30ciated with 0 proposed ex. Commistioner, |
ESrwin be oamints | Cloita gpoiat e sotow Borce' B hurcey olven o Gxplbe o oy | S of o bl fuck  sTATE R wisconsiy | ypuiiepet oo § Veor Guuranfee oy
e o Y ey T2 the Ofcs o Angeio DlBernarca, mod un | aycors ooty im0 ot loconaon 1 s S ATE RTINS jucgment may be given to o Retaining Walls
son, Delesy indhe SuSiin | CHRIS | WATAIROUBAS. kpun etk o Gra hars | 147 ana 16§ afiwoukes | Bill Bocd bcated tn e © VY perzan s LA B
of the Probate Aci I}, | Cireuit Court Clerk, 505 N, or (aes In this couse. Avenue. |n Ihe B-3. Generol g Indy
e S, 1 P2, Ch. 755, Form Rood, Wheo' Tobrobate a Will, ond Whost | Commercial and Office zorw | BisIrict. aiillo. v orfinghontitue. cont
par, &28-4) any Interestad | 10n, illinols, or with ihe rep- nome mddress I3 Ine dis Dus fo the ondoins - o
Serminciss ngeoen o bofhan or b Sigked i fhe eiion fo 00 | 55 T 16 public | Raohh smergency, o con.  Aurara i 46 m Insured & Bonded
send ‘scminisiroion G cey | 167y £ 2000, cny it the WALl 1o rocote, o0 | heaith i Sovernory SMALL CLAIMS Carpentry. Building
{irme By mditing or oeliver. ) o Thel Grder’ was aaiersd b 1ha | ten win The Covermars | mest | Tecer PUBLICATON TURMONS ol Spech In Refainer Walls
g ope)Tian 1o erminoie fo | PATIod 4 berrad, Goplea of e Court o Seplemiate AT | yact recent Emersency | Decleratlan. vorkovt Cesg No. 250N & Aemodeling
Ihecur. clolm fled with the Clrcull  admilting the Wil Io Pre-| Declaration, vorkus Exacu- | live Orcers entered by Nou arp being bued by i3 — =
Cioims opalnst the estere | Court Clerk muxt be oTied . Within 42 days giter Grders aniarad 5y The . aod The recent pioiniit Kor
mav be 'with the cler¥: | o delivarsd taihe represen- the wttective dote of Ihe o 60 He cecent | amendments lo Me OPEN lasnogerment in " id Ko y being | == = | 6 Year wmonm
VAR e rrbresenicive; | live aod e Tha atforney, 1l original orger of omission, 3"lo. the Dpan | Meciings Ac) mode In Pob  Eloro facrt o uty tovern undar octh,
o b, on or betece Augua | S0y wRIn en (10) covs et "o paflflon with | Meengt ACT mode in Pute | [ic 101640, The ian Cioims Courl for Mitvoy gt ¥ malled |
¥, 2021, o¢, 1f wolling or de- | er [t has been Sied with the (e court fo reauire proot of | fic Ac) 101 the Plan | Commission ~ Meefing o0 - the sbave Pubicalion
ivery of & nofice from ihe | CIrcult Clerk, he WIll by feslimony of Ihe | Commistion  Masting on | Eebroary 24, 00 of 6:30 9ot North Ninth Sires) iotics okenp with o coov of || CARPENTRY &
reorauniciive 15 reqvired | Clark of tha Eighleenth wiinesses lo the Will In bren | Eo 24, 202 o) 4:30 | P, will bo Conduriad sl 1Al I To REMODELING
&y anclion 133 of the Pra- | Judicial Circvl Court courY or other evidence. o5 | B.M. wil be concucted elecs | fromically ond 6o phySial Sty A hearing il babeld | Addresses By first. closs
bate Act, the Iy | Robert J. Zatl rovided in seciion &30 of | froically and o RVSICO! | access Jo the meeflng SR kY o1 3738 b oo Feorary 1, Il on Decomber 7, WINDOWS
Ihat ot | DyPOpa Alty. No.: INS. ne Proale ACT of 1975 (755 | occess in fhe meating 8179 by | T4 public will be GYOIIONE. 2071 Detora & Smof Ciimy | £ Dovid Karodemas
Hhed on o Deford Tt dare s | ATy Far: Peilioaae RSB ol il olid| RSl TES ojonke | Pl P o, 2421 betore o S Sipscribed and sworn
boreed, the right, vncer ihe The Plon | Commi Chaleman ong selected 01 11'you co ol apsear. 0 befare me an February 3, Exiafic; idng
B Pralict 1975 735 | Chowmon ontselectad stoft | pamgers will be present =t judyment mov be iven o 20, Instoliado
e SECS S} 1 coctest ipa | marart Vil 0 craseal o | s Viiose bl WG il 120 oo chpy | 24Le A Kilmer n
claimant k radictly of fhe Will by %ing | the Village Holl, which will | not be open 10 fha PULRIC for o e chaim hat basn malled | HOMErY Public. & Rexloration
Tive 9 pEition with the cour] | nat be mpen I the pobiic for | the meotiro. The remainder 51 o of the sivast dove, | Mtwavkne Courdy
it ‘withiin §monthy ctier tha nd- | the meeting, The remainces | of the Pian Commiasion vill [oyrd Karucemes State of Wisconaln ASPHALT & STEAL -
Been fHled misskon of It Wil 10 Bre- | of the Plon Commbssion will | parficipate by ides of o33N, Wites Berrs My cormmission exlres:
Eding bate. Barficloate Oy Vides of | Qudio conference. MEMbOFS  Shorol ot u 2T Vvl
kor docomentts. Clifs ouh UGio confersncs, Members | of the PRI Can CONRMBO 1011y HasH7) (elephane)  EUSlished in Dally Herntd
wi ey be fied of The DUBIC Con Contemax- | Foneoualy view the maeting,  Witorley for the Fabevary ¥, 2020 (4558354} ROOFING
o GRE oS, RSSO WIRIISRREI R S S B o 4
o 20 BT FFIDAVIT OF MAILING ~ STATE OF WISCONSIN Us 1srfar
srvics, J14:30 .. o0 F4Bruary 24, | 201) on chonnets 17 ond % 3
b Sl cine 17 ond % | and Siceomed oot o1 o R RLL CTAS Hard to Find Leaka
P4 Pt e W RSBy -
‘W seheeilngil gov. Public Comman vl be o T s Baerest Vie have Ticinad
sal Public Commant wiil bs ac. | capted and delivared i the S Wolnut Creek L., §1510
s om0 B | SRl e T o B kL. o UMLOCIC
ke FlonConumistion tn th fo- | fowleg manaer:. - "SMALL CLALMS Inspect Ha'l & iwind
B Sing Momrr 520601 10 | nigaisd PUBLICATION EUMMONS Camoge e
iy E Loer Ton 0 BB | Wadesaty. oty 3 45 Yeans Epatence
" 30 5an. ; o
i Al de —
ol 3 ) o Bt | g0 ot Call Rich at
Sulte 380 Clark ot Iné Cigisenin | and 1s o Section | Z03oloil ot e Viliage
ficago, Mlinoh 60806 Tutictal Circulf Cours TW0stcar ot the Uiloge | Code and pertoining fa De:
(313) Nel 7. Code ond ining le De- | torum in Seciion 2.03.180 of
{3v6ds BuPope Aliv, No.: 20508 eorum in thon 2,032,100 of | the Vilioga will opplh
) 4 arty,For: [noapendent | tha Villove Cods will apoly | basuch volcamall messaoes,
9 f..“‘"‘n et fone | ek Mo GBI e
oo i .
EGAL NOTICE 1 Suito 508, Lisie, llincla &0=.§ ovd . Voicemal be-
B CRERr caunr Shurdieveseiireatytie Fuiied i Boit Barcia | e Sa T ke | fetFl Yocemol el T
OF THE SIXTEENTH ot oo donyory 2, 40U 29, 16,2021 (458614) | fora 7:00 p.m. on, Fedrua) W41 i pecortnce with
Supieht IReur, samiiim e v 1o prot R e pm e | B ML st a
KANE COUNTY. ILLINGIS  bafe. wir s e Sections " 2B0691C) 03198 of ihe Village Cade, COMPLETE REMGDELING
Caye No, 20213 Piny ve date 203180 of e Village Code, | for she purpous of roviding
IN THE MATTER DF THE origingl order of cdmission: IN THE CIRCUIT COURT | for the urmoes of by oviaing | comirant 1o the. Pian Come
ESTATE OF JoEme s Wil o T MINETEENTH | Soithr) Terte b Com | wision, wik e Eloves » All Types of
Joaach 0. Noceh! Colmt mreqirm prooe ot JUpIIAL CIRCOIT e wiil T oveting it Eiizen
55, Commumwecltn Strest | 1he wil by desllemony of 1he LAKE COUNTY, GOUNTY, | [oovets Wil 22 oioped ot | ¥ D! 11 Work
S o A ps e S rywal
\TE AND PLACE. courl or oiher evidenca, 01 ESTATE OF Docke? No. 2021-0) Publishad In Dofly Herold
8F SRR Wil 1, 2o, pelss I Seien B2 S Bl Chiorcner, | BUSHIAD A3l wesoa | Fabruar . Wt (lhRe . AT att » All Types o
BURLIEATIONROTICE | JLCS 5621 You Wil ot Case Ta s P oooonsy ik | LOSTYOUR ADVERTISES blorkat, o0 Flooring
INDEPENDENT tha et L smciion NEED A CROWD AN ADVERTISED motres, 5
ADNINISTRAT (00 g1 e Prodate Actof\973 ‘deoth n o ET? Bndxlis ot ADYERTISED Installations, Eic.
i 2 o A Wimnans | Ctadpiasiee  ASVERTSED i « Kitchens
1. | BRIV ADVERTISED roter, 0
E= Jhe P wiinon Bathrooms,
403, whase lorr s UBLIC AUCTION washes wilh ADVERTISED
S VTt ST, Keles? | oot ELSeseDr 2 k' pie < Basements
N caimd-siai re euore | SSTTELIAY lepdi Rockie I ssas SRYER R Y » Custom Built Decks
™oy be filsd n the Offics of [~ , “BY SR I work f H
it Tha” Cleriof fom CIECHY | boss 0 Nogolane Promiisaes Hows ond seaumiy ey o ADVERTISED cor * Interior / Exterior
ot Bk o i Toerestalor | B e ey S tory Mol retosad B ASEERTISE Paintin
A 1hva(s). or bath. on or beiore | Leass Agreameni(s) and relaied documents dated Augus| ring It dossn’l pary.
D Abgusi S, 2621, which date 13 | 561018k Awgs) 30h 3919, povable o Commarciol Credt | DRI NEIHIES, | « siding, Wind
1 C20ies ol leas fhon § months from | Groum fnc. (-£CG), Which obignlon 13 sacured by the AOVERYISES i for sal. ding, Windows
£ ERIRENE remna il el R and Doors
& 3 SEpIERR P IR R st
SER DR B B LI Gt o w1 | (iewnsurn REHRRE IV Gl Storage — SN Guaranteed
ih e Resvasentolive, ot | {16) rier 11 o been must o malled or do- | MERCHANTASILITY OR_ANY WARRANTY OF FIT- L e . N et
Som. Ay "clobmy not dlad  Aledywiih the Clrcu Cisrk. liversd 1o thv: reprederio- | KESS TR A AR [ ICUUAR PURFOSE, all st 1 siohl, i Quality Work
within thot perled ks borved.  Clerk of the Thie(s) and o the EHOrmeY | fieand (nferes] 10 1w FLGWING EQUIDIT: RiGals Selp Lorviés Faility Ack ¥
AR S P TR e A Thocinsts  pyinn 19 dowa aiter 11 3 (3 iz betys VL ElTer Slescer Hreciod TG T Yarey St oo % m—m'—uaﬁsuhimd
3 X LIV NCTETICNSATS b TV ANCIE J6CR:
geivered 1o e Represento. | BuPoge Atly, Noa 58375 Eiing 1 new mandatory 4 B e e e o
Rl o ey | Aty For: Exacuiot, o et e ook | 80T ot i st gy 75% of purcncse pricy af e 1he elow-ilad occunanty’ eotes S donsty ot FREE ESTIMATES
Yihi e cor o 1 bon ek i | M ik vempton 10 | oSk 110 T o ot hRie Sk check W) £qpera Jar, Thoparienl e, Toesd Derai
Bcn fed. Jance paySbie n 9004 funca on 1he N6 Busindsh oY,
3G November 25, 009 an Ok Brook, 1L - ! 'offce and persondl e, Rormiture,
Pl R e ey e I o i b, srvssting GG it o oS oty oo ooances, T sl Wi u o & No Job is Too Smali
Probata 1 Amvolniing e Fublisied In Oclly Hercld R} weilien norconiinpent, lndiog comm et from ozource PUDHC, DUCYEN Peeusn onias cuctien wovics B
Represietaive " woe em. | FADLY, 163021 001 Sl e o eeptable 1o CCG I 12 sole dlscration, in DIESAwesioraseivemsures.com wilh bids emteion,
i . e Which case we Wil] enteriain Bids up b the cmoum) ofsikh 35 T Nt e - .
Pl S Sl U THE SEVILEUAT e A Rjps mectep 1L Vi, Fran L Lok
Tirma the Will e Probote, you  CIRCUIT hit Char Ao Simpty Selt S) 18 N Rondall 1
may fle a peMiion With fhe 3 G174 Phone £30-940-711 Unit § 227 Kelly
T e S RTII T e EAKEy, COUMTYclt fop RML GONSTRUCTION SERVICES
volidity of the WAl by Rt WAUKEGAN, ILLINOIS imely Scil Sirage, 208 M
ey of wihemes fo Ihe | CSTATE. OF Vol 1, {Reoresanta ey 1L 30074, phos £07348779 Uit B === E 3
Yol in oven, Court, or amher | Machenlk, DECEASED. b [.?l\lvm O S1Eve Ropery. e 300 i Prafessional Building & Remadelng
Ticke W1 weal 1755 ILCS Y crach c. ‘rontage, Bollagbrook IL, Phone 63972000 A -
g He ket U Edmon il ooty
7. Within skx (4] monits o+ nomed dececenl. Lethers of 132 S. Wymatona Park Drive B Ron Deverick, Unh F17 Don | (& B fnt ) F’ il
oo et S BV Ry M LGl ; i bareane > | i e 5| | We Fik Code Hiolations
T B My Sy [
he Wl 10 Probote, you moy Court, Imverness. : = LLE aio Simety Sett y !
b Sy o gl - S U T e s cations platen Plons 1t Phone o520 S s Frpmt i isuratds D5
Contest tha VOIKHY of I Exrcutor, whose aiormey of COVIGHI7. The pulic 18 Invied: - Ut 10 Gory Asiote: Un ket age
il s provided umder At | recoed G Netivey R Gol Publihes In Dal icloale camotly s feioust/ vin Vs Und 39 Kimbarky Womniok, Uni 32 Trisha > 24 Hy Emer: Sorvi
Vi o robre V6 700 50004 ¥ e T Exsance Emergency Service
TR Froen S Lo SRl ) Pz e T e e Eotevory 2,9, 201 iy | | o il & ”g’ )
] tminis- | Norih fourt, Suity 6d, Polo: i i S —— iruct: torm / Water
Bred witn Gt suver. e Wioon, FibliZyeng Wik be conducted by T Ple NOTICE OF PUBLIC SALE [rp— i I
ey o Irtaratred | 1 Minols & LEGAL NOTICE 18 10 Consitar v gpaicolon rom 3 e e o, tnc Doors / Windows / Roofil
porfy _ferminetn | terad it courtawpenvt. YAITER, STATES  OF ewmman {<Apeiconts) tor o Seecial Use o ey oy 34, TR (e peris trest el oors / Windows ng
Eert' aveery mlo- | S0 ke ey B ey
i S g G pen o | YA ST toa e ot uimars Otk e o 1 & 189 Do R b ol ied s, which may ncluse b1l | | e __ : n
ferTincle  undec - Articls | Commpibes S 75, COUNTY OF DUPAGE, reeg, Tina e ey llode Mo e acpment Thg mAdie e o ocse o v | WeaowaButh& a8 | | Codlar / Wood, Siding, Fascia & Saffitis
O e R U el TRE SR Cover e e e, T8 AN e Sl e ok
Ahibecea Neeehi =|""' M..':.".Z.‘% f LupiciAL ciREuIY bl sole 1 Jolbe held i the online duction weos e, i toro- Vinyl { Aluminum
1ime by mall the fime ol Ihe sole
e T Doy Fgrela | i DY mal Wikiom Straube. 3r. et o bamage iminlaien
o 25.Feh 29, 2021 857556 | 1he churk. e st Nois z011Pdoces Sttt s Al 841, 645 Ble TImber Roed, Elsin, fr4 Seamisss Gutters & Jownspouts
CierinoTie O B me fae o Wil Seoes P B/ b |
DNHED O $TATES o | o Wih ihe represaniclive, TUTA U WA IR | Eirninity ey - Staire / Dacks / Porchss { Railings
SHSRISR 1L Limos i, or, 1 mailop o dett: g lL SR R e s ool 1300 Bont Chicaye Stroet, A
€ou) OF QUPAGE kit et . la T i
ST SR BUEASE gy S ) 1) g denuory 16Xl kn Rooda it b Kl AWM P | | i / Basemangs £ Bths { Ed
oF Mhe EIcHTEENTR | i sorlu e Frobes S e cope T MO, | — eirtmores.com. [ ]
WDICIAL CiREUr e e Saare o hd ) Xecuta renulations. will 129 Rairlls o Warcbow, J
S MaosEn o0 o baicee et doke 13 hose mtrorney 1s Bryen R | hes are subinct 1o canceilo | | e & Subiner Povbeg Lot
Cae o WRPMEY ot grk it o Gl paiut e extote SO O, LU ekl e Vghly
SR finet e gean. Rl e ikl 2 ey e dled i e O Syt YT it Ther o e facks, Ta e tavaremal | 4L o T fns
pddress wos 118 Kimbot) | SOIMIN] 10 8 represemtos i1 gy Cherk, 535 N, UM for Plonned ‘originol RESALE cartificates for eoth $50C6 pur-
Court, Havervitia IL 2500, | 03 tne chorney GIEoull GO CHE aa: ROy ond Final oirea By BS rrmscos Inc. . 101 viatiorn Ave: 7 72668
Leftecs of Otficg wers Hevea | 2T P S Hlineis, or with fhe re- | framme -2 Dis DL, S $47-128-7266:
EEibriory BT Ra | SEA o montatary TEAMEINS O oINS b ST AT ntelr RIS 447-255-7266 09
o Namervie, 1L ek, 1of,pcuments in i coaes S8, AR, il i Sireet and NOTICE OF PUBLIC SALE
o Incependent ' Execuror | SEE WO ST e Barlod b borred, Cosles of g | 10 DTET (sbed ity ‘slorapn llen. F3 Drange Co. Inc. wi
whess uhiorney Is Bernard | & o ST Cloim Giea wiin the Cireuit o Cenn ic fien Sale on Februory 24, 221, the’
T Tornaglr Sieanson ik Eoum) Clin s e ot (08 WEICD per i e Sadowisked amita, WAICh MGY 1NCA0R DT At e Haled e
Mot Bl LLFy FAif AiingLe or Gellversd fofhorepresen | fuel Plen Como 123 103 ouaehasa and okce and 5
2525 Cobot Drtvs. Sulte 204, | RILESHNI e TIno il na'lo ihe oilormer, - D10s oo how Te 1, The pUHC Sake of (nese Homa will baoin BEB Liconsed Contractor Free Estimates
L, [Winals 6552 e oui v, within Ten (10) dayy of- ool hearlng u! 'and coatinwa unill o wnicy are sald, The Hen A ]
Hota toHelrs d Luvatees | SR 0 lo0r T Battied 0 | hn Februry 19, ek f e aedine ouctien wate, scw:
Rotice iy heraby given to oy Clecull Ctor, e tegal geacriol mecsires.com, Whera Indicoted. For onlloe T soiss,
Unksown Heir, who are jigp Clerk atine Eianleentn 5 17 oeenpled untl 2 hours itter the fime o Ihe sale. - -
heirs o lagmises of the Judtclol Cirevil Court O susoIvist
B, 7, e > BSRITGR  SounwERToy ToRAGE #3125, 3 W Lok Siree, Honeree i ELECTRICAL
o probote o will ond whose Bryvon R. Kalsey i P SBTE), 430) 541
Jionpu b g ] DuPsgo Ay Kosgsia  MERIDIAN, ACC 7] i EXPERT PANEL
et [ e geriion o 0ot e oy v, B CORDED KEBR S To e W i Topsmerygsares com.
o e il 3 bk, thot o o - o Sirouse, J¢. el AND TH, g TOIE Y Brankiin Joise; 1680 - wors Dwayne: 2133 - | UPGRADES
o order wos entered by the amville R AERuE RIZVI. JOANNE M: 3111 - Fancher, Whimev: Gva-
e TR, | 416 N Norin Court, Sulte 1oe 200 Werremille Rood ) JBINING LOT 76 IV SAID ARLINGTON MEADOWS SUé- Riz¥ 10}
Shiing e wito etcine (ool 47 BIVISIoN 18 CO0K CounT ILLINOLS. FUSEIC IYSRAGE o 1msn. 1ot £ Lok stwwt, Haowver | 35 YEARS EXP. I
prebsie, Wbl @ oy othpoly ety ELA Sokoioh ST, Sk onon ot i SIGE LA ALL PHASES OF N
e ma irective acie ol e | (IEEE, LTGRO ey of ottt hocpeicnt s commninq potch TN, | 2 REMODELING - BUDGET
vou may file g patiiion win fowibg varlarions irom Cheple? 28 of the furcieal Cede: o, ichants B4 Yearalk veEanis. Amand i 7
the Ia require praof of o o ey o L o g UBLIC STORAJE # 685, 1200 W Irving Park Rd, ll \L l l (I
e Wil by tesiimons of e | af TS SeuireerT o s o 1S Sog Farking Ly et STty (ai7) the SEMIDR pD - =it
et (Ll Pl Hearings Y P SRty o et Tt Eveloat i ERAN DESCOUNTS =
S oher et o & Notic « RO el vorlotoas e GOer1ed ecoaary by L O SR VET i . TODAY
1 sach 21 Commiasion la al n R "
Pronate Adl of 1975 (756 Al personm desiring 10 be heard snall be oiven the cor ¢ ST, TI7 W Wha Rewt, * Lymizsty il
LCS $4-2)3. You will also iy ho be- A ony individuol naed euxlllary ald ey yrmbery, IL 4019, (47) 224108 .
e right imder eclion LEOAL NOTIEE. o derate ik < 2iom v iarrvier e o ONECALL FOR ALL
B AR | serope e sonii seliborarreas ron Tue | RalTI SO b S e A BTN SO 0+ Lynch,
g:winmymmmliwm- A N T I TLLiNOrs 0 KANE Tronts i et (i) Sin 315 B8 i T e e | OPESG@YAHDD.COM
B R | e s e TN oy A RSP cion Gt * et s 1734,940.0707
lilon of e el 1w oo | ARE 2 W hcme S oyl condled S°RLLE  PubiEdoain Gy Herod Fabruary 8. a1 BTt Pk
3 Haar Dorose o1 CoRGeNIng ard haring stk hek! ol wwrs.stertaetressoras.com.
The estote will be odmins. il e o nces for NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING Ke2- Blundell, 14~ Burzawe, Jason
o o e A B i TPils iome  NOTICE 1 HERERY GIven THAR THE Fam 5. BUSLIC STOARGE o Wire 130 Alcrest Bivi,
$ion, ynless nday secllon | Church by the Wavside, UCC, b roavesilng vorlonces form  SION OF THE VILLAGE OF ARLINGTYON WEIGHYS Schaumbwry, JL 40iss, (647) 403533 Fencing
24'el the Probate Act Of | (i fallowine Sections of ftw Wavne Zoning Ordinonce: Sec- WILL CONDUCT A PUBLIC HEARING ON FEBRUARY 1700,
1975 T ILCS ¥7-4) B0y | {fon 107C.3 o1 1 Villape Caso 1 raducs The swfkack 1. M, BT, AT 7130 EIM. o conslcer Pelition No. 26216, o ro- ww storapetressires com.
interesied  person IMF | quiremants far the front yord. side yards and mar yard for - quest 1o amend PUD Ordinance #15-314 1 oliow for modif- David; 3084 - Ferrill, Elizabelh; 1% -
ptes independent oOminiy- | The' sronarly: Seetan ILTC.Y 10, redust the minimur (o) - cations 10 he operaved P hase 1 development plan o
Iralion at ey Hene By molk | Lrua; Sactis 157-3 1 increase the Gulkéing Reioh limiios L R RAGE 4 mus M0 Palmer Orive,
Ing or dellvering o petition | Jion: 351back requirements ond ‘Tased 6973, (A7) SS-TID
Ie terminate te the Clrcutt | poyi e Wi
e, rorasetressures.com.
st the_egiate | 120! ‘common \Recina; 40 - Murany, Mdmofa; B3 - Cray- Call Ji
intheOffceet yooun e, 1L 367~ Buwganouic. MTLD all Jim
KACHIROUBAS, | goiai. bect liowing end oo STORAGE ¢ 11573, 181 Polmer Orive, 23 .
Fiki Rlet T ain, dan 224-633.8841
i The lic hearing before $he | \r-v!nuGMAgu-d:wlll “The leo: H
e hetd on Fedrwary 24, 2021, ot 7: 30 p.m. @t Ihe LOT L IN FINAL PLAT HAM|  www_slorapetreasores.com. .
Vibama Hedh, The FobHIE ecring will i Condcred via reom  LING TON HEIGHTS SUBDIVISION BEING PART OF ;1359 Riogus, Kothering Services, Inc.
ribed below: HE NORTHWEST "4 OF SECTION It. TOWNSHI> @ GE9 342, 30 Herth Western Ave,
SPECIAL NOTICE Consissent with Governar Prilzkar's TH, RANGE 11, EAST GF THE THIRD PRINICPAL L 601, (7] 20068
Hive Grder eclaring o Shaka of Emardency relaned 1 MERICIAN, ACCORDING TO THE PUAT THERGF RE-
1he Coranovirus (Covia-19), ihe pubiic haoring an the CORDED DECEMBER 17, 2011 AS DOCUMENT NUM- ‘www.storasetrecsured.com.
Petiiloner’s requeat wil be Vio zeom. Tne publlc | BEE 1 1N COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS, ) Mork
TS Thwies o e by oceskios o [Nk bolow or "¢ | BTN oY SRR 941 43 8hp Timbar Roc, Elain, POLISH
Colllop i i the Inormation bele 23 it of ¥ord pafilon e applicont Is reaueating e fok- P NEW INSTALLS
ealins Lint: Wimsch 2 | ol aristions I Cheptar 2ol i gl Code: 00 PAY HANDYMAN
£ Vimiation o Choorer 28 5 Ihe Munkle cooe, Sacian b hetd ot worm.storapetracsres.com.
S0 142(e; 0 ollowe porking Yo be selback 0.9 from tha rear Solfiern, Roberd: 0034 - Evin, Reiones: 0248 = Fer- REMODELING
#raoerty line where cods reauires o 15) miolmum sefback, L3 ; 07H - Re 1, Triston; 118) - JOHRSON, SU-
S eicionta Choter 2 of the Mumiceal Cone, Sechin SIE[ 1280 pocder, i L REFAN
A357.2(b], fowaive the reavirement for cortaln Kndacaps PUBLIC STORAGE ¢ 9 stas] S1, Elain, IL 0123, FREE ESTIMATED
S it vovs, o ek toe IR ale. Himer TS EM accuratedoorsite.com ogdan
Vo e 5 3 .
e s cocs Bons T mcsiroom Fot ot ot e Tilot - Hector Ross
ol o < Hactor,
ot S r by [ ST B47-274-2805
Eonfshedttn Baily Herald P STORADE & 3iaat, 158 £ Chicope Shreals i
Fed. 8, i 20 201 (1590359) ety L& (o) e = TP s & Dowespauty
T —— i EME
DON'T NEEDIT? | B e iy Sy ik lbes i CHIPRY Ins'alling. Retinisting | ———
e G ST Sucor v Monca, Denni Rape
SELL IT FAST oeg ‘roum: ine rcs  Maten, panra Spamiess Abiinin AHordusie
ifem 1o observy Fiicipate, or who have Suestions | All 1he 06 3ain_ferms, rules. and resulations will be Gl i 3 autter. Sl
mytatenn | Fogar i e ey, i pastEly o AEIIcR e | MY owd volliols o To e pola: AT ales ore ubiact fo Game " Cld & New Flonrs ‘Easeta e Trim Exterier Home
CLASSIFIED SECTION requested fo tonloct The offica 0f The Village Clérk 6t 630- | or sér ter o malerlals Hion, We rexarve the righl 1o refuse ony bid. Paymenl ot [EITTTIERRLEFN 1) e Cpuni Pointing
et by v of the & Avthorlties of hllm;'mln e N"I“' "‘R:‘:‘d%ll &- be In cosh or cred card-no. Bmwlm': ¥ E'h = i i Pracén * Hardytras Wark
CALL o by Mha cuthior orsarate A ot oty Rood, o toa-axernt | VLT T i TR A
s amon evgee e, 4% | B ot s (40 0540 1004 (341 M. e, el RESALE Chrvicass fo s s i o e sq;ﬂég\lﬂmaaszv
50008 : irmon brar ¢ 701 Waal - e Lall Eric at
TODAY TO AACEANAD ngan Rissman, Atterney, Villoge of Weme ARLINGTON HEIGHTS PLAN COMMISEINY A 1007 (810) 2440080 'as . ™ -
e M P 1 3071 (GAS8T, | PublIshed in Doty Horolg rabroory 9, 53t (AScedse) oSy Aer i b cory 516, 071 (4s5809T) 847.453.3065 B30-THA-S834




Letter in Support of special use permit

To Whom It May Concern:

Brother Chimp Brewing proposes to increase the footprint of its current operation by expanding
into the unit directly to the east (unit 1057) and erecting a permanent beer garden directly
behind both units (1059 and 1057). Please see the attached diagrams for the proposed
additional and existing seating plans. The expected long-term hours of operation would be
Mon — Thur 2pm -9pm, Friday — Sat 12 — 10 pm and Sundays 12-7 pm. If there is demand, we
may open early on the weekends for international rugby and soccer matches. Patrons would be
able to beers brewed and premise and guest beers and ciders. We will also offer pre-packaged
snacks and non-alcoholic beverages. Customers would be permitted to bring their own food
and encouraged to order form local restaurants. We would also cater food through licensed
food vendors from time to time.

This would be an expansion of our current special use permit approved in 2019. The brewery
has been well received by the community, but in the current COVID 19 it is important to have
enough space to allow patrons to be properly socially distant. There is no need for additional
infrastructure, and the project fits within the Village’s Comprehensive Plan, which suggest
regional commerce for the property. There will be not changes to the front of the outside
structure aside form additional signage, which will comply with any applicable regulations. In
back we would establish a permanent beer garden (see attached diagram). The permanent
beer garden would take away fewer parking spaces than have been used during the current
executive order and there have been no parking issues even during our busiest hours. There
will not be any changes to existing traffic patterns. All necessary utilities are already in place.
The brewery already has all necessary Federal, State and Local licensing and would make the
necessary amendments to cover the additional space.

Thank you for your consideration on this matter.

LY

Stephen C Newman
CEO Brother Chimp Brewing



Proposed Special Use Permit conformance with standards:

10.
11.

The Village has previously approved a special use permit for the Microbrewery at 1059
West Orchard Rd.

There are currently no other microbrewies in t the immediate area

The necessary infrastructure to the microbrewery already exists and the expansion of
the microbrewery would provide additional employment and tax revenue.

The Comprehensive Plan suggest regional commerce for this property, making the
expansion a good fit.

It is not necessary to make and changes to the front outside of the building and the
addition of the beer garden to the back of the building would be an improvement over
the current temporary structure.

The adjacent neighboring properties are commercial and should have their business
enhanced by the additional patrons attracted to the microbrewery

As previously stated, the microbrewery should help increase customer flow to the
neighboring commercial businesses and will provide a comfortable place for local
residents to meet.

The microbrewery will have no impact on traffic movement at the site.

The location already provides adequate parking

The necessary utilities, drainage, access and other facilities already exists.

The microbrewery already has all necessary Federal, State and Local licensing and we
make the necessary amendment to incorporate the additional space



Appoximate Aimensjon 364+ X296+ hept [0-12 ¢4
Base wonld he CConepete \Qs\\ with a¥ lesst 4 6 cwrb

Thece wodd be 3-8 side walls on clear iﬁ?ﬂiﬂu‘i
Cor be an_ut\h tp thete wodd Lo Asors &F Yhe cihe atlk— vo

&s\,\ﬁ.a..?ﬁ\ the K}.vwns%‘ ALA— .







HED 12:93:45 PM, 111

o

wm:m,..m«om.m CERTIFICATE

1 sraTecr vots
i i1
43 COLNTY OF KEMDALL)

=Y

-

i
T WE, MERSTCORS, PC, DO HEREDY DECLARE THAT WE HAvE RIRVEVED THE
 HERECH DETICRIBED PROPERTY, UNDER THE DIECTION OF A f0eais

\ “, LR
" LICENSE EXPIRIS NOVEMBER 30, 206 50 WL

NORTH
0 0 60

1" = 8Q'
GRAPHIC SCALE

TR AT (e
RerftCom, #C

sna $eelia!

|CRAWNMEYT  ADE
jcHICKmo R T

—— e e e e e e ]

MeritCorp, rc
Enphandyg « Ay Brvey
Coweno, 8. 20353

L o, THD04ED

208 Mk Girand

LOT ¢
THE BHOPPES AT
RANDALL CROSSING
PLAT OF SURVEY

;;
?

BT NO. | 74}

L




H
g
i

I
|

NV id 3LIS VNI
HVUOHNY HIUON

ONIS50UD
TIVANVA LY SHdeOHS 2HL

R R
2d ‘d10DILIBW

ANINEIAVA DATVHISY ALNG QHWONYLS

R L KIVE 0L NEDHS WY TV T

<l QL ONY 45 a8 v
Hod g&éﬁ 5530Y .Sggu..

INKIUND HILK SESINSAS 30 NOLYIGT NV SGGHIN HO
O53VE (UMRI330 30 Ti S30VAS OBV 3347 MEMNvE da NOLLYIOT U0H

S v Db
GIONOYU SOV OR)
AIHINO3Y 530VdS 22 = 4882 X Q% / |
VAN B0 85083 30 IS 0OC HOVE H04 (HHINAY S0VdS 0
HOLYINTIVD ONnigvd '»

TR LSV N0 MOOKM NMML 3ARQ /A
HOBAIGANS ONBSOBD TIVONVY/HUNGD TYRHINNGG 35N CE500Ud
TEOBINGO TRENID 1 ONINZ ONILSHE T

XF05 = 1408 09020 ~ LHARAVC QISQU0Nd
WV KR ~ LI0S £65°2 ~ ONKNIRE [SQc0Ud
HALHID TVNAHAGD w.m__ﬁa( n."wﬂmﬂ guwwm .m
VIV IS

- )
o RO ta o
PRL ERm N4
I*I _uses O L B 4 ER T
: _ __—ANINISY sga00v & / Arios
! L

1
1

37 ACCESS EASEMENT

e g

"
h
it
i
T _ “ "
N M
e W 8
= 71 -
[
o
|
v .@
VI NOILVOON “ ;___._n
- 11y
A= [ e
WL
R [
hu = —hy Loy “
[ v il
== [
Dve BN RTY b i n i S —— S AL N
—— P n ININISY3 =1
W wmravaa Vo H s gio—T" | |
A Svvon -——d ._|| AIIIJIIM:M.M_W*II_. lllll S S
34 "dro3apsiny .,..a / ooz 179
008 om0 [ MEZL0.8L5 M.L2,00.6.8

e



BSZ NS

5.35.... o vmae ST SRS S5
ANHEAVS OLTVHASY AL UVANYIS S3MVeR ezﬂmﬂﬁ% umnm
m enm )y ~ENERAARLELR CHMOATH S30vaS 2 = 48942 % gor / |
e ki & gggguﬁ.ﬁmggggsgﬁg
3 & oo Aol R NOUVIWTIvD SNEvd ¥
o I.Ii.g
W m 2% — NOSIRNS SHESOHD TVRVESLATED NERDIND o Cot
m m m | ] VA0 LENEAYS 00d AL AAVEH wwos tumaﬁ..“”o #ﬁiﬂwé A CHEE ¥
i Dy ERRGTAArS R ~ LIBIGVS @s040Nd
m W ) 3 R T uya e &d_%uh.vnmﬁszuc s nunmmu ﬁmmmm H
m m = A
F O\I o0 48 N éVOo
: & i $F
l—[ L knﬁm.l.! . —n _ _ n\o uvnmEz o g e
F Mw Ww : _ LNaNESY S50 2 / Aryoe ;
g @ . : 20'10T 00102 il 2
Mmm .w. ull]l _ ”HH_ — .I“n-ml i3 — — e . x
i L1 | 5 “1
TR L . |
| 3 -
i 1) _ - I &
il I I g
: P a1 R SN D Il 1o
n oos) sl | A ) i
i1 | d— ¢ _
I + =2y T |
Py _ N }
RN 20 XOVA QL MKAE KOVY TIY T | __ ; ~ ' ’@ “. —
P AR IR RE E - i
fa—— (K |  es-RE |
N
Ioby | = | L - |
X N ! 1
R .YO T [ sgrarea oo ! |
YT 1) Az f | Nl g |
Py s NEY 7 |
Lo _ N |
i __.T n =
bt \
b N
1 b i ®
1 Am
K :
] e P
L1y - oF . %m = N
T H® | _ ] o |
ol cRa=1nNE: | AIRENNECENRINE R N s
_ __ a e .rnﬁ. 1] }
llII“.LL llllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllll
_ ¥ —T
L g 08 BT | |
e e e e o e S . [ S S R —
f ooz q owigz e .m_zw
i MSZE08L6 NLZ000.8

[y



VILLAGE OF

NORTH

Memorandum «\» AURORA

To: Mike Toth, Community and Economic Development Director
Cc:  Steve Bosco, Village Administrator

From: David Hansen, Administrative/GIS Analyst

Date: March 2, 2021

Re: Ground Floor Area Minimums for Single Family Zoning Districts

Overview
I was given direction to evaluate minimum building sizes for single family homes in estate residential

zoning districts, as regulated by surrounding communities. The 10 communities researched were Aurora,
Batavia, Geneva, Montgomery, Naperville, Oswego, South Elgin, St, Charles, Sugar Grove, and Yorkville.
Upon research and evaluation, four of the ten communities had minimum building sizes for residential
zoning districts included in their zoning ordinances. Those building sizes were regulated as ground floor
area minimums (definitions below). The four communities that regulated minimum ground floor areas
were Aurora, Oswego, Montgomery, and Sugar Grove. Of those four communities, three included ground
floor area minimums for estate zoning districts. Oswego has minimum ground floor area requirements
for four of their R Districts, but does not have a ground floor minimum for any estate districts.

After reviewing which communities had ground floor area minimums, staff looked into definitions for
ground floor area minimums for those communities. Three of the four communities had two classifications
for ground floor area minimum dwelling standards (one-story residence and more than one-story
residence) while Sugar Grove had three classifications that refer to ground floor minimums (one-story
with basement, one-story residence and more than one-story residence). Below are the definitions from
the four communities who have ground floor minimums.

Definitions of Ground Floor Area
Aurora - The sum of horizontal areas of the ground floor measured from the exterior faces of the exterior

walls, including utility rooms, but excluding cellars, basements, open porches, breezeways, garages and
other spaces that are not used frequently or during extended periods for living, eating, or sleeping
purposes, except that enclosed space intended for habitable rooms which are to be completed within a
reasonable time may be considered in computing such floor areas.

Montgomery - A total ground floor area is measured from the outside of the exterior walls, including
utility rooms but excluding cellars, basements, open porches, breeze ways, garages, and other spaces
that are not frequently used.

Oswego - A total floor area is measured from the outside of the exterior walls, including utility rooms but
excluding cellars, basements, open porches, breezeways, garages and other spaces that are not used
frequently or during extended periods for living, eating or sleeping purposes, except that enclosed space
intended for habitable rooms which are to be completed.

Sugar Grove - minimum floor area requirements that follow are exclusive of garages, basements or
porches.



Estate District - Ground Floor Area Minimums

Staff focused review on estate zoning districts as the Village’s estate districts have the largest share of
vacant and infill lots available for developers to build out. Currently there are 131 vacant lots remaining
in the Village’s E-3 Districts. If replotted, Unit 3 for Moose Lake Estates could include an additional 36
lots. As mentioned before, only three communities (Aurora, Montgomery, and Sugar Grove) of the ten
researched had ground floor area minimums for their estate districts.

For reference, the Village of North Aurora describes the purpose of our Estate Districts as: the purpose
of the E-R Estate Rural Residence District (E-R), the Estate One-Acre District (E-1) and the Estate
Standard District (F-3) is to provide a transition from the more dense single-family areas of rural
unincorporated Kane County. These classifications offer lower density and bulk regulations so as to
produce a more open atmosphere for single-family awellings. The purpose of E-R District is to provide
Jots that are large enough to contain their own source of water and self-contained sewage disposal (well
and septic). The purpose of the E-1 District is to provide very large lots in a rural atmosphere with
municipal utilities. The purpose of E-3 District is to provide a transition zone between more dense
residential zoning districts and the estate districts.

The following is a summary of the three community’s estate districts along with their ground floor area
minimum:

Aurora - "E" Estate Single Family Detached Dwelling District
e Lot Size: All single-family detached dwelling units shall be established on a lot having an area of
not less than fifty-five thousand (55,000) square feet.
¢ Bulk Restrictions: All single family detached dwelling units shall have a floor area of not less than
thirty-five hundred (3,500) square feet.

Montgomery — “E-R” Estate Residence District

e Lot Size: Every one-family detached dwelling hereafter erected shall be located on a lot having
an area of not less than eighteen thousand five hundred (18,500) square feet, and a width at the
established building line of not less than one hundred twenty-five feet (125) feet.

« Dwelling Size Standards: Every one-story dwelling hereafter erected in any E-R Estate Residence
District shall have a total ground floor area of not less than one thousand three hundred (1,300)
square feet, measured from the outside of the exterior walls, including utility rooms but excluding
cellars, basements, open porches, breezeways, garages, and other spaces that are not frequently
used. Every dwelling of more than one story hereafter erected in any E-R Estate Residence District
shall have a total floor area, measured from the outside of the exterior walls, of not less than two
thousand four hundred (2,400) square feet, including utility rooms, but excluding cellars,
basements, open porches, breezeways, garages, and other spaces that are not frequently used.

Sugar Grove — “E-1" Estate Residential District

¢ Minimum lot size: Not less than one acre (43,560 square feet).

e Single-Family Detached Residences Floor Area: One-story, single-family residence, with
basement: Not less than two thousand (2,000) square feet of living area. One-story, single-family
residence: Not less than two thousand two hundred (2,200) square feet of living area. More than
one-story, single-family residence: Not less than one thousand five hundred (1,500) square feet
of living area.




Estate Districts: Ground Floor Area Minimums and Lot Sizes

Estate Minimum Lot
Municipality District Size (Sq. Ft) Ground Floor Area Minimum
North Aurora E-3 14,000 N/A
Aurora E 55,000 3,500
Montgomery E-R 18,500 1,300; 2,400
Sugar Grove E-1 43,560 2,000; 2,200; 1,500

*Measurements are in square footage unless otherwise specified
Semi colon for two: one-story residence; more than one-story residence

Semi colon for three: one-story with basement; one-story residence; more than one-
story residence




20UPI51 A10)5-3UC UET) 2IOW ‘3IUDPISII AI0IS-0UO ‘UIULSEQ TT4 AI0IS-3UC '33A] 10] UO[00 [URE
22BPISAI AI0)S-HUC URY) JIOUI :BOUDPISAI L10]$-3UO 104 0] UO[OD [UBY
TO10adS 9SO SSO[LM 5310Q) aTENbS UL STE UGS IMSTAIAL,

0001 DOU'RY 378 W
SUMUI B2y 10011 AR L
000°01 05L'1 5zIg 0T
i 000' {00 *00T'L | 00T'F *000T “Uos’1 SUMUIUIN BAIY 1001 24010y Jubing|
h0's [ [ (L) (W% [0 [T 8 W1
SUWMUIULA] BRIy J00[] bl s 1]
[T O00's e ZIS 10T
SUMWIUI BTV 00| ujFjg wnos
000°IT 000°S T IS WT
[T} 00E'L 0011 SUMUWIUI B3Iy I00[] ﬂut-o_
16861 DY) 000'8 *0009 [T 0001 2 |
SWNUWIA 81V 00 aqiateianN
00T'L, o0k T 000 | W] |
0SU°E 1006 00Z°1 1006 007'1 *0G0°L 008° 011 SINUIUTA 83TV 30014 Tiowiiyuo
O 0059 00%'8 000°01 000°¢1 3215107
SUMUIIIW B21y 100]4 BAIUST)
L3 [ 5 OUTHT 218 107] i
SUMUIUI 8JY 10011 A
[ 0008 000G £ _3_
058 L 00EE “05¢ [T ] SUMUITUI BTV 1001 sloany
e T s I EEnL
= = — = — - —— — —— SUMWUI Iy }ol{|  esoamy .:._.mm._
(S id 1IN HH a wid H 1 W-T8 T [ 5] -4 (R [x:1 TR | Omedpmapy |
(JuowdoaAd( swoH Ajiwg, | AfaUIS) ZIG 0] PUE SWANMIUIA] BIIY J00]] - S)IU)SI(] BUTHOZ [BHUIPISRY
20U2PISII L37)S-5U0 UET) SI0UI :DIUSPISII £10]S-0U0 IUAUISEQ WDl LI0)S-5UC :251) 10] N[00 TS
30URPISal L1018-3U0 UER]} 210 ‘90UBPIS3I LI01S-3UO 10M] J0] UO[OD JURG
Pay10ads aSTmIRLR0 SS2{UN 238100) 20ENDS UL € SJUSWAMSE N
[ 97§ 10T i
SUIWAR A €3y 10011 30K |
095w 5 W1 |
005°T *007' "0BA°L SUMUTUIN BIY KOL] i ]
G052 [5ks 18 30|
UL B3IV 100]] W48 48
2§10
SUMUISULIA BALY JOO| u Y
= = SN BaEV 001 i winey
R0 [HEA] G
SUMWIUTA 81V JOO] im0
T THTF BT 31§ 1]
SHINWIULIAL DIV JOO[ AlassdeN
00581 2215101
00F'T 10081 SUMMWIULY EAIY 100] Asswmiijuofy
airae 2215107
SN B3I 100]] ' [
2ZIg 107 |
SUMUNUIY B3IV 100} sjagjeq|
IMRFES 215101 |
Blls T SUMUIUIA B8y 100]1 w301y
[irRE [T 5 L 2215 101 il
a SUMUOIA B3R JOOL] E10InY GIIoN
™ ol A 134 L 3 za (5] 3 BHa) uny

9ZIS 107 PUE SWN WY

1Al B33y 100]] - S)IL13SI( SUNOZ 8IS




